
From: DiSanto, Emilia
To: Wilkerson, Tewana; Parker, Richard; Linick, Steve; Stephens, Michael
Subject: FW: LIBOR
Date: Friday, December 14, 2012 5:17:05 PM
Attachments: 2012-10-02 CEG & MK to Treasury (LIBOR).pdf

Please note the request below….
 

From: Lucas, Chris (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 5:12 PM
To: DiSanto, Emilia
Cc: Sweet, Sue (Kirk)
Subject: LIBOR
 
Emilia,

I’ve attached a letter from Senator Grassley and Senator Kirk (Sue Sweet from Senator
Kirk’s staff is cc’d) on LIBOR. Senator Grassley and Senator Kirk are very interested in the
LIBOR manipulation issue and wanted to know if the FHFA OIG had looked into this
matter?

Thanks,

Chris

(b) (6)









From: Wilkerson, Tewana
To: chris_ ; sue_sweet@
Subject: LIBOR response from Inspector General Linick
Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 4:08:00 PM
Attachments: Linick LIBOR response to Grassley and Kirk.pdf

Thanks for your recent inquiry regarding LIBOR.  I have attached a response from Federal Housing
Finance Agency Inspector General Steve Linick.  Please feel free to be in touch with me if you have
any questions or if I can provide any additional information.  Again, thanks for your interest in our
work.
 
Tewana Wilkerson
Director of External Affairs
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)



(b) (6)











































From: Wilkerson, Tewana
To: Hocker, Ryan (Agriculture)
Cc: Claussen, Cory (Agriculture); Cordone, Jonathan (Agriculture); Behnam, Rostin (Agriculture)
Subject: RE: FHFA OIG Report - Libor
Date: Thursday, December 20, 2012 5:31:00 PM
Attachments: LIBOR documents.pdf

 
Thank you for your inquiry regarding the Federal Housing Finance Agency Office of
Inspector General’s preliminary review of issues concerning manipulation of the London
Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR), the market-standard index of short-term interest rates, and
its effect on the Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) and the Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac).  In response, I have attached the following
documents:  (1) a November 2, 2012, memorandum from Inspector General Steve Linick to
Acting Director DeMarco regarding potential losses to Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac from
LIBOR manipulation, along with an attached staff memorandum dated October 26, 2012, on
that subject; and (2) a November 15, 2012, memorandum from John D. Greenlee, Deputy
Director for Enterprise Regulation to Federal Housing Finance Agency Office of Inspector
General senior staff regarding the Agency’s response to my earlier memo, including
attachments.

Thank you for your interest in our work regarding LIBOR.  Should you have any further
questions on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me by email or at 

Tewana Wilkerson
Director of External Affairs
 
 

From: Hocker, Ryan (Agriculture) [mailto
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 5:26 PM
To: Wilkerson, Tewana
Cc: Claussen, Cory (Agriculture); Cordone, Jonathan (Agriculture); Behnam, Rostin (Agriculture)
Subject: FHFA OIG Report - Libor
 
Hello Tewana,
 
I understand that the FHFA OIG office has completed a preliminary report on the Libor manipulation
scandal and its affect Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac.  I am requesting a copy of the document for
review by our office.
 
Thank you for assistance in the matter,
 
Ryan
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Ryan D. Hocker
Policy Analyst
United States Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry
328A Russell Senate Office Building

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Washington, DC 20510
w)
(f)

 
 

(b) (6)










































